- Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is ﬁnlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

o ST&;,TE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

L/ COUNTY OF YORK ' TR X
S$TATE VS ) : INDICTMENT/CASE#: .2017GS4603963

W SAMUEL WILSON, SR . - AW 2017A4620300897
AKA: Samuel Wilson, Samuel Pepperm Wilson _ Date of Offense: 05/15/2017 - - ==
Race: Blrck ____ Sex: M______ Age: 47 _ S.C. Code §: @E(’_)H— IED TRUEC
DOB: —_— SS#, - ; CDR Code #: ' 3789 o
Address: | ZUH DEC 19 AM 10 3
City, State, Zip: Rock Hill, SC 29720 SENTENCE SHEET - d :
DL¥ - SID# SC00609867 . DRVID v,- A f;%i‘u U
*CDL Yes 0 No [ CMV Yes [ No O Hazmat Yes 1 No O] RN ULEP\ CFCOURT
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or R PLEARRY COUHN 1Y, 50

TO: Ill Treatment Of Animals
In violation of § 47-01-0040(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2804

NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS [0 MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45
: - - : (CSG w/minor-1* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: X Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: :
. !

Gor il 2t Bone ST Q—Aﬂ ﬂ// 102416

Marin bn, AsSIStant Solicitor SC Bar # “Defendant Attomey f&' Defendafit SC Bar #

e oI AR

WHEREFORE the Defendant is committed to the lE/State Department of Corrections [ County Detentlon Center,

for a determinate term of days/month or O under the Youthful Offender Act not ceed years
and/or to pay a fine of §__ ; provided that upon the service of /5 days/nfont /yeazgnd or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for :

months @ and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which ‘

are incorporated by reference. % : :
0O CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /¢/ / [ W / .Z’” // 5:' 4 7 1

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Cofe §24-13‘-J40 to®e calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. z A i , ‘
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. z

Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{0 RESTITUTION: [J Deferred O Def, Waives Hearing 3 Ordered PTUP
Total: $_  plus20%fee: $ A ________ daysthours Public Service Employment ;
Payment Terms: _ Obtain GED O i
OJ. Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. @ ECE}V ko

May serve W/E beginning :

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [ DEC 2 7 Zm [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [ f A n a‘s
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutivesggk@mg&yo ppv '
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100- $ ‘ Cco -00 pmts. of § Beginning i
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ ' Paid to Public Defender Fund :
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $_ w% ?
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: DWJ A% / % i SZeN ;
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) 8500 § e | el gl o
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)# $25 $_A5 00 / Probre 7427&
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150. $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(3) (Vehicle Assessment) - $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if'paid in instaliments) $ $ during probatlon and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ ’

.00 any other fees.
Presiding Judge: %f/@_———
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: _\Unundd Ao n Judge Bar ID: Judge€ode:

Court Reporter: . A koo v())\,:uy\ Sentence Date: \1,1 i 7201 i}
SCCA/217 (0772016) C _




WITNESSES

“

RHPD

Witnessing Officer:. ﬂ/[@cm ey

— ———
—~ e —————

" ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A4620300897

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BiLL

Forepe¥son of Grand Jury
Date: 9 - {4 - ﬂ‘”’L

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit'Jury
Date: _

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-46- ()29 (3

The State of South Carolina
| County of York

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to

_ the Grand Jury.

Defendant

m—

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

' SEPTEMBER 14, TERM 2017

! .
hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

THE STATE

VS.
SAMUEL WILSON, SR

INDICTMENT FOR
ILL TREATMENT OF ANIMALS

SC Code: § 47-01-0040(B)
CDR Code: 2804

i

)/f»(m,«/‘\)_ ) 7(5@&, §'ﬂ
Defendant

Withess:

A Dudh- GLSpec

T.C:C. PLS. AND G.S.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA | | . CERTIFIED TRUE COPY

| » INDICTMENT e
COUNTY OF YORK _ : 17DEC 1S AMI0: 31
?ﬁ& H} %S 35‘3

fh

Li E HG’ CGLm.
YORK COUHTY, 8C
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 14, 2017, the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon their oath: »

ILL TREATMENT OF ANIMALS

The defendant, Samuel Wilson Sr did on or about May 15, 2017 iﬁ York
County, forture, torment, needlessly mutilate, cruelly kill or inflict excessive or
.repeét'e,d unnecessary pain br suffering upon an animal or by omission or
~ commission caused these acts to be done. All in violation of 47-01-0040(B),

Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976), as amended.

R ECEIVET
DEC 27 2017
SC Court of Appeals

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in sucH

case made and provided.




s STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
(/ COUNTY OF YORK

SAMUEL WILSON, SR

-STATE Vs,
P

3/ Race: Blast -~ - - Sex: M

ngKA: Samue] Wilson, Samuel Pepperm Wilson

DOB: _ ) SS#:
Address:-

_ Age: 47

~~91

. City tate, Zin: Rock Hill: St ":

DL#

SID# SC00609867

*CDL Yes [ No [J CMV Yes O No I Hazmat Yes ONo O

CDR Code #:

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2017GS4603964

A/W: 2017A4620300898 '

Date of Offense: 05/15/2017" ¢ Tl

S.C. Code §: 47-01-0040(A; ERT! ,FD
3789

SENTEN CE SHEE'[[‘ {fj
a”"’ H E
CLERK

TRUE COPY
zanmic 19 M 10: 31

HILTON

Gr COURT

; : - KCOUNTY ap
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or X PLEADSYURf v‘—‘U HTY, 50
TO: 1l Treatment Of Animals i .
In violation of § 47-01-0040(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2804
X NON-VIOLENT 0 VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS O MOST SERIQOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

As indicted,

The charge is:
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

ATTEST:

A sxstant Solicitor

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the
days/month

; providéd that upon the service of

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of §
of §

O Lesser Included Offense,

80383
. SCBar#

(J Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
[0 Negotiated Sentence,

59‘%./95 A/:(«‘mu Sk Q/M, “M// 102416

(CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act) .

(def.’s initials)
O Recommendation by the State.

ears-or

‘Defendant

State Department of Corrections
O under the Youthful Offender Act notﬁ exceed

Attornéy fof Defendarit

/L days:

SC Bar #

O County Detention Center,

years .
s/years and or payment

monthsw and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference.
[ CONCURRENTor f C

CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: % //

SEES F f2 /5

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S. C. Code §24-13-40 o be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code. §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a pérson convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestxc

Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED OO 'r C@iv
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. are oM Ml
- L AR
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [ SC} Couﬂ Of App@&‘S
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J '
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ _ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-l;21 1 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 -$ l DO- 0D pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ : Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ )
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: W =y M ﬂ”‘%—— Eeg-
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ A &ﬂ% M
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_A%. 00 ot it
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ 7 :
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ ’ $ during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:  “Hauid HNarmdiow

. Court Reporter: _ Nt foa

SCCA/217.(07/2016)

any other fees.@
Presiding Judge: -

Sentence Date:

Judge @ode: 2,0

Judge Bar ID:
Ql G 'I’LO 4]
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WITNESSES

RHPD

Witnessing Officer: M@af‘ﬂ e s

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A4620300898

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
TRUE BiLL

Forepe%on of Grand Jury

Date: 9- |4 -~ Roly

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2017-G8-46- ()29 (01

The State of South Carolina
| County of York

After being fully advised as to my Iegél'
rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defendant

—— a— — — ——
— —— —

e ———

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

SEPTEMBER 14, TERM 2017

|
I

THE STATE |
VS.
SAMUEL WILSON, SR

INDICTMENT FOR

ILL TREATMENT OF ANIMALS

SC Code: § 47-01-0040(B)
CDR Code: 2804 -

hereby abpear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

A Ww./Go e S @

Defendant

Witness:

Gl hwiidd- Gk S@er

"C.CE/PLS.ANDG.S.




SRR

COUNTY OF YORK

CERTIFIED TRUE COFY
INDICTMENT  2017DEC 19 AMI0: 31
nain TRLTON
CLERK OF COURT
' ' ‘ YORK COUNTY, 50
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 14, 2017, the Grand

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

ILL TREATMENT OF ANIMALS

The defendant, Sémuel Wilsbn Sr did on or about May 15, 2017 in Yofk
County, torture, torment, needlessly mutilate, cruelly kill or inflict excessive or

repeated unnecessary pain or suffering upon an animal or by omission or

.commiséion caused these acts to be done. All in violation of 47-01-0040(B),

" Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976), as amended.

RECEIVELD
DEC 27 2011
oG Court of Appeals

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.




: ST.%.TE‘OF SOUTH CAROLINA . . IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
l./ COUNTY QF YORK . 10 .
"'iTATE vS. - INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4603965
‘p . " SAMUEL WILSON SR A/W: 2017A4620300899
AKA: Samuel Wilson, Samuel Pepperm Wilson AEDTIE] E D g‘ P Ulpatpgf Offense: 05/15/2017 : .
Race: Black - -  Sex: M .. —  AggHr " =Y R YsciCode §: 47-01-0040(A) :
DOB: SS#: i g _ e#: 3789 N o’
Address: ~_ : HBEe 19 ﬂ?‘ﬂﬁz %Of gg ECEIVJM@ -
City, State, Zip: Rock Hiil, 5. ... 730 U - 1 R 3 ST SENTENCE SHE .
4 : v % 8 a1 E H
DL# . SID# SC00609867 {.tH i O C ou R ,ir DEC 2 7 2017
*CDL Yes 0 No [ CMV Yes O No O Hazmat Yes [0 No C U!\I-B{
‘In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant e ! 'CONVICTED OF or & PLEAD -
TO: Ill Treatment Of Animals. b %C{ Court Of Appeals

In violation of § 47-01- 0040(B[ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #2804

NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45
_ ' (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)

The charge is: X As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, (0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: ' .
_. LiaA (G [ v £ bolS oy SR Q*/( W/ 102416

w Defendant AtfOh¥éY for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ate Department of Corrections  [1 County Detention Center,

 for a determinate term of :g_ days/months/y or 0] -under the Youthful Offender Act not tg_exceed years
and/ortopayafineof § _ ; provided that upon the service of / ] day /years and or payment
of ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

month @}‘ and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, Whlch
are incorporated by reference. M
g CURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /4 / / s ’7 / ﬂfz / S ‘ 7

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Codd’ §24-13-40 1o be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. Gf 78 '
a The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
- O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
I Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: ' $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ l ODD. b pmts, of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund :
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ é 4&’7/—
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: ZM«% £ W e,
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ LniL ! &rertrecls M A ﬂJMM
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 Ja.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ )AS -0 any other fees. Q Z <
. Presiding Judge: @/g"-‘
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: VD\,\J\Q\ ﬂ{@w\,\,\%ﬁy\,\ Judge Bar ID: . Jud,g(Code
Court Reporter: Ao \Shukton Sentence Date: m

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



WITNESSES

RHPD

Witnessing Officer: /Vlcﬁro ey

DOCKET NO. 2017-G.S-46'- Galve)

The State of South Carolina
County of York

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defendant

e ——
—————

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A4620300899

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL

Forepgson of Grand Jury

Date:. q - 1Y - 20/7

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

SEPTEMBER 14, TERM 2017

‘hereby appear in my own propelr
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

THE STATE

VS.
SAMUEL WILSON, SR

INDICTMENT FOR

ILL TREATMENT OF ANIMALS

SC Code: § 47-01-0040(B)
CDR Code: 2804

gt g S

“"Defendant

Witness:

@@/\mﬁ? G Soec

C. PLS. AND G. S.




‘STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

CERTIFIED TRUE CORY
C2017DEC 19 AMIOINDICTMENT
DLV UE PILT U;':%

‘CLERK OF COURT
YORK COUN TY, €

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 14, 2017, the Grand

COUNTY OF YORK

Jurors of York County present upon their oath: "~ - A RE@EEV B
| o opEc2rIn
~gC Courtof Appeals
The défendant, Samuel Wilson Sr did on or about May 15, 2017 in York

ILL TREATMENT OF ANIMALS

'County,-torture, torment, needlessly mutilate, cruelly kill or inflict excessive or

répeated unnecessary pain or suf'fering upon an animal or by omission or |
commission caused these acts to be done. All in violation of 47-01-0040(B),

Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

TR T e A T T




